
A  d  d  e  n  d  u  m 
Iowa Department of Transportation   Date of Letting: February 21, 2017 

Office of Contracts     Date of Addendum: February 13, 2017 

B.O. Proposal ID Proposal Work Type County Project Number Addendum

020 94-C094-104 Bridge Replacement-
PPCB

Webster FM-C094(104)--55-94 21FEB020A01

Make the following changes to Page 2 of the PROPOSAL DETAILS: 

Change the LATE START DATE from 06/19/17 to 05/30/17 
Change WORKING DAYS from 75 to 100 

Make the following changes to the PROPOSAL SCHEDULE OF PRICES: 

Add Proposal Line No. 0035 2102-2713070 EXCAVATION CLASS 13, ROADWAY 
AND BORROW; 60.000 CY

 Change Proposal Line No. 0300 2506-4984000 FLOWABLE MORTAR: 
 From: 17.000 CY
 To: 77.000 CY 

Add Proposal Line No. 0415 2595-0005150 RAILROAD PROTECTIVE LIABILITY 
INSURANCE FOR UNION PACIFIC RAILROAD CO.; 1.000 LUMP 

If the above changes are not made, they will be made as shown here. 

Make the following changes to the PROPOSAL SPECIAL PROVISIONS LIST & TEXT: 

Add the attached:  DS-15041 

DEVELOPMENTAL SPECIFICATIONS FOR 
MAINTENANCE WORK ON RAILROAD RIGHT-OF-WAY 

(UNION PACIFIC RAILROAD) 
Effective Date: May 17, 2016 

Make the following changes to the PLAN: 
  

Sheet 1 of 37 (see attached): 
  

ADD  Union Pacific Crossing  
D.O.T. Crossing #200941X 

The actual crossing location is just north of the “T” intersection east of the bridge project. 



Sheet 2 of 37, ESTIMATE REFERENCE INFORMATION: 

Add to Note 1: The county will cut down trees within the clearing and grubbing areas due to the 
potential of these trees being inhabited by state and federal listed threatened/ 
endangered bat species. The contractor will be required to remove the down 
trees and to grub the stumps. 

Add Note 4:  Includes excavation necessary to facilitate installation of sheet piling. Quantity 
based on 4’ x 4’ area around perimeter sheet piling

Sheet 3 of 37, ESTIMATE REFERENCE INFORMATION: 

Add to Note 31: Includes 17 CU. YDS. to backfill concrete road pipes and 60 CU. YDS. to  
backfill sheet piling excavation. 

Add Note 43: See DEVELOPMENTAL SPECIFICATION DS-15041 FOR MAINTENANCE 
WORK ON RAILROAD RIGHT-OF-WAY (UNION PACIFIC RAILROAD) 



Minutes for Pre-Bid Meeting for Webster County 
 FM-C094(104)--55-94, Bridge Replacement – PPCB 

210th Street over Gypsum Creek 

• Letting Date is February 21, 2017, Bid Order 020.  Bids must be received by 
10:00 AM via BIDX. 

• Requests for bidding documents must be submitted by noon the day before the 
letting, February 20, 2017. 

• The current Eligible bidders for this project are: 
Christensen Bros., Inc. 
Dixon Construction Co. 
Godbersen-Smith Construction Co. & Subsid. 
Graves Construction Co., Inc. 
Herberger Construction Co. Inc. 
Peterson Contractors Inc. 

• Contracting Authority is Webster County, Proposal Guaranty is $37,500.00. Non-
Federal Aid - Predetermined Wages Are Not In Effect. 

• The Contract Periods on page 2 of the Proposal Details show the Contract has a 
Late Start Date of June 19, 2017 with 75 working days and $1,000.00/day 
Liquidated Damages. This contract period allows for construction during the 2017 
construction season with completion by late October of 2017.

• Any questions that come up that cannot be answered by the contract documents 
will be resolved by an addendum. Minutes to this meeting will be issued by an 
addendum. There are currently no questions on BIDX Q&A forum. 

• Presentation of project/special requirements by the designer. 

• Questions and Answers are as follows: 

Q: There is no RR protective insurance. 
A: This was added by the addendum. 

Q: What is the status of the power lines? 
A: The MidAmerican power lines will be moved Feb 13-22. MidAmerican owns both 

lines the north side remains and the south gets moved. 

Q: What is the depth of saw cutting and will there be concerns with containment of 
slurry?

A: The saw cutting was clarified by the addendum, refer to plan sheet changes included 
in the addendum. 



Q: Who owns the RR? 
A: It is the Union Pacific Rail Road (UPRR) 

Q: What about RR flaggers? 
A: Flaggers will be per the DS-15041 that was added by the addendum. 

Q: The Working Days and Late Start Date are tight, can that be changed? 
A: The Working Days were increased to 100 and The Late Start Date adjusted to May 

30, 2017 by the addendum. 
Q: Who is doing the inspection? 
A: Webster County is doing the inspection. 

Q: Is a normal Temporary Stream Diversion allowed? 
A: Yes. 

Q: Is there an active mining operation on the north side? 
A: No. 

Q: The Estimate Reference Information for item #25 makes obstructions incidental, can 
that be changed to limit risk. 

A: The addendum revised the notes for item #25 and added a bid item for Class 13 
Excavation to address this issue. 


















